



d e m i n o r

Deminor and VEB have nominated four persons as future directors of Fortis

Deminor and VEB confirm press reports of today that they have nominated four persons as future directors of Fortis N.V. and Fortis N.V./S.A..

The four persons are: Mr. Georges Ugeux (candidate Chairman), Mr. Philippe Casier, Mr. Dirk van Daele and Mr. Jan Zegering Hadders.

These persons were nominated with the support of shareholders holding close to 3% of the outstanding Fortis shares. In addition, they have also received the support of various shareholder groups such as Modrikamen, Test-Achats, VFB, Euroshareholders and ADAF.

The candidates have been carefully selected over the previous weeks for their expertise, independence, and personal motivation and commitment. They collectively bring many years of experience in banking, international financial markets, credit markets (including structured credits), investment banking and corporate governance. Please find attached a short biography or curriculum vitae of the various candidates.

VEB and Deminor believe that the proposed candidates can make a valuable and indispensable contribution to creating and restoring value for Fortis and its shareholders. They are aware that the Board composition may evolve in the future depending on the composition of Fortis' future assets.

Quote of Georges Ugeux

“I was very pleased that the Board candidates accepted the challenge to rebuild Fortis SA/NV. They are, as I am, convinced that Fortis SA/NV has a potential to be revamped in the interest of the shareholders. The Board candidates represent a wide range of business, technical and geographic experience that will be essential to achieve this challenging goal.”

Deminor and VEB are open to support other candidates for the Board who can bring complementary expertise and who fulfil other criteria such as independence, personal commitment and proven track record. VEB and Deminor will communicate in due time about the other candidates it will support at the next extraordinary shareholder meeting.

Contact persons:

Deminor - Pierre Nothomb : +32 (2) 674 71 10

VEB - Jan Maarten Slagter : +31 (70) 3130000

Georges Ugeux, Chairman & CEO of Galileo Global Advisors.

Georges began his career in commercial banking at Societe Generale de Banque (now Fortis Bank), where he became the General Manager of the investment banking and trust division.

He later served as Managing Director of Morgan Stanley's Mergers and Acquisitions department, as well as Group Finance Director at Societe Generale de Belgique, a Belgian conglomerate.

In 1992, he became President and Managing Director of Kidder, Peabody Europe.

He was also a member of the European Corporate Executive Council of General Electric.

He was President of the European investment Fund, a public private partnership financing infrastructure and SME projects owned by the European Investment Bank, the European Community and 77 European banks.

For seven years Georges immersed himself in the global equity markets by heading the International Group of the New York Stock Exchange, bringing over 300 non-US companies, valued at \$ 2.7 trillion, to the US market.

He is a frequent public speaker and educator on global issues (at the College of Europe in Bruges and Harvard Law School).

Georges Ugeux holds a Doctorate in Law and is Licentiate in Economics from the Catholic University of Louvain. He chairs and sits on Boards of numerous transatlantic organizations.

Curriculum vitae

Nom : CASIER Philippe

Adresse correspondance : rue Major Petillon, 20 1040 Bruxelles. Tel/fax 02/736 98 10
(philippe.casier@skynet.be - 0475 56 41 53)

Domicile: Kasteeldreef, 3 9771 Krulshoutem (Nokere)

Lieu, date de naissance : GENT, le 23 juin 1944

Nationalité : Belge

Etat civil : Marié, Enfants : Gabriëlle *1972, Victor *1974, Jean Charles *1977

Formation
Humanités gréco-latines
Ingénieur civil électricien (UCL, 1968),
Burg. Ing. Industriel Beleid (KUL, 1969),
MBA (Cornell University, USA, 1972)

Service militaire Capitaine-Commandant au Régiment Para-Commandos

Activités professionnelles :

- 1972 - 1977 Cle Occidentale de Participation et de Gestion (Directeur adjoint)
- 1977 - 2004 Groupe Tractebel

J'ai toujours œuvré au sein de Fabricom, filiale de services techniques d'Electrobel devenue Tractebel. J'ai commencé comme ingénieur et pris en charge progressivement les différents départements de ce groupe. Son chiffre d'affaires a évolué entre 1990 et 2000 de 0,3 milliards d'euros à 3,2 milliards en se renforçant dans le secteur des services techniques et en développant en outre une activité importante en Europe dans le domaine du traitement des déchets (Watco) et dans celui de la gestion de parkings (City Parking).

Suez ayant repris Tractebel, Fabricom lui a vendu en 2000 ses activités « déchets » et s'est redéployée en 2001 en Europe dans ses activités de services techniques par une série d'importantes opérations.

Fabricom est passé ainsi à 5,5 milliards d'euros en 2002 employant environ 56.000 personnes en Belgique, France, Pays-Bas, UK, Espagne, Allemagne, Suisse, Norvège, Autriche, Hongrie, Pologne... Il est devenu le leader européen dans son secteur.

Après avoir été Directeur Général, j'ai été, depuis 1999, Administrateur Délégué de Fabricom et en outre, depuis 2000, membre de la Direction Générale de Tractebel. J'ai été président et administrateur de nombreuses sociétés du groupe dans différents pays d'Europe.

Suite à une profonde réorganisation en Suez, celle-ci a absorbé Tractebel en 2003 et Fabricom relève depuis lors directement de Suez et, ensemble avec Elyo, est dirigée de Paris sous le nom « Suez Energie Services ».

J'ai quitté en 2004, restant administrateur honoraire et administrateur de certaines filiales.

Autres mandats

Lid van de Algemene Raad van het VEV (jusqu'en 2004)
Administrateur et membre du Comité de Direction de l'UWE (jusqu'en 2005)
Administrateur des Cliniques Universitaires St Luc
Président de Landelijk Vlaanderen, (association des propriétaires ruraux flamands)
Président du Jockey-Club de Belgique
Président et administrateur de plusieurs associations sportives et de proximité
Membre de divers cercles et associations (e.a. De Warande, Cercle de Lorraine...)

CV Dirk van Daele



Dirk van Daele [47], van Belgische nationaliteit, is medeoprichter en vandaag Co-Chief Executive Officer van DAM Capital, een gespecialiseerd financieringsbedrijf vanuit London/Luxemburg dat Europese middelgrote bedrijven flexibele financieringsoplossingen verschaft. DAM Capital is voor 100% in handen van de Amerikaanse investeringsgroep Anschutz Corporation.

D. van Daele is meer dan 20 jaar werkzaam in de internationale financieringswereld en heeft een zeer ruime ervaring in het samenwerken met bedrijven op zoek naar financiering en het opzetten van financieringsstructuren op maat.

Alvorens in 2003 DAM Capital op te richten, was de heer van Daele verantwoordelijk voor wereldwijde financieringsactiviteiten van Dresdner Kleinwort Wasserstein, gebaseerd in Londen en Frankfurt. Als hoofd Global Finance voor Dresdner Kleinwort Wasserstein Asia-Pacific speelde hij een leidende rol in het opzetten van senior, mezzanine- en privékapitaalinstrumenten voor de regio. Daarvoor was hij hoofd van het Structured Finance-team van Union Bank of Switzerland, gebaseerd in Singapore. Hij heeft ook ervaring opgedaan bij Barclays de Zoete Wedd in Azië als verantwoordelijke voor fusies en overnames, aandelenmarkten en bedrijfsfinancieringen, en daarvoor in structured finance in London sinds 1990.

Hij startte zijn carrière in 1984 bij Generale Bank als management trainee en vervolgens in de afdeling internationale financiering sinds 1986.

D. van Daele genoot een opleiding Toegepaste Economische Wetenschappen aan de Universiteit Antwerpen en een masteropleiding Economie aan de Katholieke Universiteit te Leuven.

Contactgegevens

Dirk van Daele

GSM: +352 621 174227

C.V. drs. J.H.J. Zegering Hadders

Born: 01.08.1946
Married, 4 children

Education:

HBS-B	1964
Masters degree Business Economics, Groningen	1970
Military Service: staff Royal Army Board	1970-1972
Postgraduate Business Adm., Rotterdam/Delft	1976
Wharton's Advanced Executive Education Program	1996

Professional Career

AMRO Bank 1972-1986
Various assignments in Planning & Control, Group Organisation, Wholesale Marketing, Branch Network and Strategic Planning

Postbank: General Manager Wholesale Banking 1986

NMB Postbank: General Manager Wholesale Banking 1990

ING Group:

General Manager Organisation	1993
General Manager Corporate Communications & Strategy	1994
Member Board ING Netherlands/CEO WUH (Mortgage & Securities Bank)	2000-2003

Chairman Board ING Netherlands/
- Head Wholesale Banking Clients ING Group 2004-2008

Various Supervisory Boardmemberships/chairmanships 2000-2008
- CenE Bankiers, ING Lease, Bank Mendes Gans, NMB Heller, Nationale Borg, Nationale Nederlanden, Life & Non-Life, RVS, MOVIR, Postkantoren BV and Postbank Groen

External Supervisory Boardmemberships 1998-2000

- Holland Rail Consult,
- Science and Technology Centre Watergraafsmeer (WTCW) 2000-2008

Netherlands Association of Banks : 1988-2008

Member Policy Committee Payments, Policy Committee Securities, Policy Committee Mortgages and Government Committee export-, import- and investment guarantees.

Present positions

Member Supervisory Board Grontmij N.V., chairman Audit Committee	2005-
Member and vice chairman Local council municipality Bussum	1986-
Member Board of Supervision National Policy Board ICT research	2001-
Member Strategic ICT committee, ministry of Economic Affairs	2004-
Treasurer Board Fund for Visual Arts, Design and Architecture	2003-

Chairman Foundation New Holland, Coastal Zone Hoek van Holland/ The Hague	1993-
Committee member Foundation Chimaera (Sponsorfund Diabetes federation)	1985-
Member of the Board of governors Ubbo Emmius Fund University Groningen	2000-
Member Supervisory Board GET Holding	2008-
Member Supervisory Board E-concern	2008-

cvJZH241208